From: Lindner, Joshua (PCH)

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Rodrigue.Hurtubise@SCiCS.ca
Subject: Re: Sport FPT Date April 8th
Date: March 31, 2020 5:55:24 PM
Correct!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 31, 2020, at 5:54 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi again, Joshua,

>

> Just confirming this is a one-hour call on COVID-19 like the Creative FPT one yesterday?

>

= em

>

> Daniela Gardea

> Senior Ministerial Assistant

> Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
>

> On Mar 31, 2020, at 13:20, Lindner, Joshua (PCH)

<joshua.lindner@canada.ca<mailto:joshua lindner@canada.ca>> wrote:

>

> Hi Daniela,

>

> Just wanted to give you a heads up that, in addition to the Culture Minsiters FPT that we had this week, we are
tentatively tracking for April 8 at 2PM EDT for a sport Ministers FPT Meeting.

>

> We have been advised that the SPARC secretariat will do all the follow-up with jurisdictions and with the
conference secretariat for translation.

>

> ] am CCing Rodrigue from the secretariat for his info!

>

> Many thanks,

> Josh

>

> Joshua Lindner

> Regional Advisor, Western and Northern Canada | Conseiller Régional pour le Nord et I’Ouest canadien
> Office of the Minister of Canadian Heritage | Bureau du ministre du Patrimoine canadien

> Joshua.lindner(@canada.ca<mailto:Joshua.lindner@canada.ca>

> Cell: 819-635-7411

>
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: 2020/03/31 Correspondence FYI

Date: March 31, 2020 4:00:00 PM

Attachments: Fwd allocation of 2020-2021 funding by City of Vancouver to arts and culture sector.msg

Please keep the outdoor adventure industry open.msg
Re then and now saving our cultural space.msg

Hi Daniela and Claire,

Attached are a few pieces of correspondence, just and FYI.

Thanks,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
Cs.22

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Lindner, Joshua (PCH)

Cc: Rodrigue.Hurtubise@SCiCS.ca
Subject: Re: Sport FPT Date April 8th
Date: March 31, 2020 2:54:14 PM

Hi again, Joshua,

Just confirming this is a one-hour call on COVID-19 like the Creative FPT one yesterday?

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

On Mar 31, 2020, at 13:20, Lindner, Joshua (PCH) <joshua.lindner@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that, in addition to the Culture Minsiters FPT that
we had this week, we are tentatively tracking for April 8 at 2PM EDT for a sport
Ministers FPT Meeting.

We have been advised that the SPARC secretariat will do all the follow-up with
jurisdictions and with the conference secretariat for translation.

| am CCing Rodrigue from the secretariat for his info!

Many thanks,

Josh

Joshua Lindner

Regional Advisor, Western and Northern Canada | Conseiller Régional pour le Nord et
I'Ouest canadien

Office of the Minister of Canadian Heritage | Bureau du ministre du Patrimoine
canadien

Joshua.lindner@canada.ca

Cell: 819-635-7411
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Lindner, Joshua (PCH)

Cc: Rodrigue. Hurtubise@SCICS.ca; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Sport FPT Date April 8th

Date: March 31, 2020 1:29:30 PM

Thanks Joshua.

We’ll wait for details. Please send to Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.be.ca as well.

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
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with New Pathways to Gold
March 31, 2020 1:15:00 PM

March 31, 2020 1:25:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From: Lindner, Joshua (PCH)

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Rodrigue.Hurtubise@SCiCS.ca
Subject: Sport FPT Date April 8th
Date: March 31, 2020 1:20:17 PM
Hi Daniela,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that, in addition to the Culture Minsiters FPT that we had this
week, we are tentatively tracking for April 8 at 2PM EDT for a sport Ministers FPT Meeting.

We have been advised that the SPARC secretariat will do all the follow-up with jurisdictions and with
the conference secretariat for translation.

| am CCing Rodrigue from the secretariat for his info!

Many thanks,

Josh

Joshua Lindner

Regional Advisor, Western and Northern Canada | Conseiller Régional pour le Nord et I'Ouest
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
Accepted: Call with go2HR
March 31, 2020 1:00:00 PM
March 31, 2020 1:10:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1

Page 7o0f152 TAC-2020-02319



From: Cathryn Wilson

To: Kevin Bent; yuri@fulmerandco.com; Furstenau.MLA, Sonia LASS:EX; Christopher Gaze; Lohman, Jack RBCM:EX;
Robert Louie; John Montalbano; Scott McIntyre; Pela, Walter; Sophie Pierre; Judith Sayers; Singh.MLA, Rachna
LASS:EX

Cc: Virginia Game; Anne Giardini; Jer-Nakamura, Lily RBCM:EX; Lucille Pellew; Dorothee Xing; Dunnett, Jennifer
TACIEX; ﬁa.tdﬁa._Da.ulelalAC.Ex MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: A message from Anne Giardini to BC Achievement Board

Date: March 31, 2020 8:44:12 AM

From Anne:

Dear All,

If you have time, | believe you will find this discussion useful as we help to guide BC Achievement
through this turbulent period.

It is helpful to me in planning for our discussions among ourselves and with Cathryn and her
team.

https: Pv= feature=

From BC Achievement - Cathryn:

Good Morning,

| trust this message finds you well during these extraordinary times. BC Achievement's team
continues to work remotely on each of its programs and the Finance Committee of the Board is
scheduled to meet on April Sth.

- Updates to follow.

The 2020 Community Awardees have almost all been contacted and the good news shared. We plan
to make the public announcement of the 2020 cohort in mid-April. Each recipient responded with
joy, warmth and without fail, the added message in some form that "the news couldn't come at a
better time to encourage and support the work they will continue to do" was articulated.

Stay well and feel free to contact me anytime.
Cathryn and the BC Achievement team

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director
BC Achievement
cell: 1.604.306.1026
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Daily Executive Call
March 31, 2020 8:30:00 AM
March 31, 2020 9:00:00 AM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Zailda Chan

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX; Mini ; Minister,
SDPR SDPR:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Minister, JEDC JEDC:EX

Cc: Meags, Geoff PREM:EX; rdemand@unitehere.org; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Letter from Unite Here Local 40

Date: March 30, 2020 5:26:22 PM

Attachments: UniteHereLocal40letter.pdf

Dear Premier Horgan,

Attached please find a letter from 145 Local 40 union committee leaders around British
Columbia. Thanks for all of your hard work at this time and we look forward to speaking with
you soon.

Take care,

Zailda Chan
President

Unite Here Local 40
Robert Demand

Executive Director

Unite Here Local 40
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
To: i :EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: 2020/03/30 correspondence FYI
Date: March 30, 2020 3:53:03 PM
Attachments: COVID BC Ski Industry.msg

2020-03-30-Minister-Beare-DGV-MRDT-funding-support.msg

Hi Daniela and Claire,

attached are a few pieces of correspondence just as an FYI.

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
C:s.22

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: TAC: Multiculturalism Qutreach - summary report
Date: March 27, 2020 5:02:42 PM

Attachments: Multiculturalism Outreach - Active.docx

Hi Amber,

Thought you may be interested in this quick update about outreach being done by Minister Anne
Kang to Multiculturalism organizations. JFYI.

We are also keeping Rick D, Joleen B, and Naveen G updated on this.

Daniela

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: March 27, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Update from Scott - Mar 24

Hi Daniela,

Attached is a report of the Multiculturalism Qutreach calls over the past two weeks. A version of this
has been shared with Naveen in the PO.

Let me know if you have any comments or questions.

Cheers,

Scott
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Daily Executive Call
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Daily Executive Call

Page 14 0f 152 TAC-2020-02319



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Creative FPT Call
March 30, 2020 12:45:00 PM
March 30, 2020 2:15:00 PM
Conf. Call
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: MIN/DM/MA Meeting
March 30, 2020 9:00:00 AM
March 30, 2020 10:30:00 AM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: Parte, Maura PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Senior MA Check-in
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Ferquson, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Thind, Herman GCPE:EX
cc: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Preview img for TAC NR

Date: March 27, 2020 2:27:20 PM

Will do. Sorry | lost that email address — | had been sent there before.
Thanks Stephanie!

From: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: March 27, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX ; Thind, Herman GCPE:EX

Cc: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Preview img for TAC NR

Hi Daniellal Hope you are well too.

Passing you along to Herman Thind, who is taking care of these requests for us today.
Please use GCPENEWSRM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca for future requests.

Thanks!

Stephanie Ferguson

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-889-3745

From: "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 at 2:24 PM

To: "Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Karl Hardin <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Preview img for TAC NR

Hi Stephanie,

It’s been a while! | hope you're well.

Wondering if you could help us with a preview img for this NR:

h //n | - 77

Not sure where you get images from and we do not want one with the Minister in it but | found a
few in the Gov’s Flickr page.

https://www. flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/47439019761/in/album-72157683818957773/
h ; li h 4 in/al - 7/ 7/
https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/46456877655/in/album-72157683818957773/
Let me know? Want it to have an image before posting today.

Thanks!

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 778-677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Eerguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Cc: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: Preview img for TAC NR
Date: March 27, 2020 2:24:55 PM

Hi Stephanie,

It’s been a while! | hope you're well.

Wondering if you could help us with a preview img for this NR:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020TAC0015-000577

Not sure where you get images from and we do not want one with the Minister in it but | found a
few in the Gov’s Flickr page.
https://www.flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/47439019761/in/album-72157683818957773/
https://www. flickr.com/photos/bcgovphotos/47428701671/in/album-72157683818957773/

h : li h 4 in/al - / /
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
Accepted: Call with Mags BC
March 27, 2020 1:40:00 PM
March 27, 2020 1:50:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Cc: Liu, Ange FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Could you send us your pitch doc?

Date: March 27, 2020 10:28:00 AM

Attachments: Statement_COVID_Arts_27March20_FINAL-dg.docx

To be released at 1:30pm

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <IJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 27, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Could you send us your pitch doc?

GEO is working on a round up of supports so we can do a Gap analysis.
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX

Subject: UPDATE: MLB Statement on BCAC Changes going out at *1:30pm*
Date: March 27, 2020 10:26:26 AM

Attachments: Statement_COVID_Arts_27March20_FINAL-dg.docx

Hi Sage,

MLB’s statement on the BCAC supports and changes is going out at 1:30pm today. The BCAC website
will be updated simultaneously for organizations to be able to access details.

Statement is attached.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C. 778-677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with Shauna and Asha
March 27, 2020 11:00:00 AM

March 27, 2020 11:30:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FOR MLB APPROVAL: Minister Statement - BCAC Changes - March 27
Date: March 26, 2020 8:28:23 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

-]

On Mar 26, 2020, at 5:50 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,
Seeking your approval on the statement attached. Some info below as well.
Daniela

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX ; Holding, Marina TAC:EX ; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX ; Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX ; Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Minister Statement - BCAC Changes - March 27

Daniela,

As discussed, the BCAC is ready to make the program changes to respond to COVID 19
and to showcase these efforts we have drafted the attached statement from MLB.
This has been approved by program, but still need to go to the JIC first thing tomorrow
morning. It is scheduled for a 1:30 pm distribution to align with the changes to the
BCAC website.

Can we please get your approval on the statement, hopefully capturing your feedback
from today.

Also attached is the KMQA.

Many thx

Carla
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: TAC CALLS -- FW: TAC Stakeholder Outreach - summary report
Date: March 26, 2020 5:37:32 PM

Joleen,

| omitted to include a call with the Magazine Association of BC that we're trying to get confirmed for
tomorrow.

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 5:32 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: TAC CALLS -- FW: TAC Stakeholder Outreach - summary report

Hi Joleen,

My apologies.

Because we did a lot of calls in the past two weeks (see report attached), we're creating a bit of
space in between calls to be able to share more concrete details with stakeholders.

No calls for Minister Beare since Tuesday. We had a Tourism FPT call today. No calls scheduled for
tomorrow.

Asking Marina to send any scheduled calls for Bob D’Eith for tomorrow.

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
Date: March 26, 2020 5:31:46 PM

Attachments: TAC Stakeholder Outreach Report_FINAL.docx

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

Subject: RE: FYI Thursday correspondence
Date: March 26, 2020 4:48:34 PM
Attachments: 39187 -RE Shutting down of non-essential businesses .msg

My apologies | missed attaching this piece.

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
C:S-22

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca

From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX ; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: FYI Thursday correspondence

Hi Daniela and Claire,

Attached is a piece of FYI correspondence.

All the best,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
C:8.22

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
To: i :EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: FYI Thursday correspondence
Date: March 26, 2020 4:45:26 PM
Attachments: 39173 incoming - Science World BC.msg

Hi Daniela and Claire,
Attached is a piece of FYl correspondence.

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
To: i :EX; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Subject: FYI Thursday correspondence
Date: March 26, 2020 4:40:36 PM
Attachments: Movie Theatre Association of Canada - Offer of Suport and Request - re COVID 19.msg

Hi Daniela and Asha,
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
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From: Eottery, Rebecca MAH:EX
Subject: Resume of Orders Vol. 47 No. 12
Date: March 26, 2020 4:29:12 PM
Attachments: Vol. 47 Na. 12.pdl

Hil

| hope everyone is healthy and doing well.
Please see attached a copy of this week's Resume of Orders. Below | have listed the MAH-specific items.
74 MAH Local Government, ss. 54 and 167 Itis ardered that the listed by-elections are cancelled:
1. City of Victoria by-election [April 4, 2020]
2. City of Rossland by-election [April 4, 2020]
3. Village of Lytton by-election [April 25, 2020]
4, Chief Election Officer appointments are rescinded for Victoria, Rossland and Lytton
5. by-elections and appaintments will proceed when the COVID-19 pandemic no longer poses a threat,
75 MAH Local Government, ss. 54 and 167 It is ardered that the April 4th assent vote for the City of Kamloops is cancelled and the vote will proceed
when the COVID-19 pandemic no longer poses a threat.
Best,
Rebecca Pottery | OIC Analyst
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing | Community Policy & Legislation
800 Johnson Street, Victoria BC VW 1N3
T: 778-974-4258 | £: Rebeccg pottery@gov.boog

From: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Pottery, Rebecca MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Vol 47 No. 12

From: OIC Admin AG:EX <AGOICAdmIin@gov.be.ca>

Sent: March 26, 2020 4:14 PM

Subject: Vol. 47 No. 12

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a copy of this week's Resumé of Proclamations, Orders in Council and Ministerial Orders.
Regards,

Order in Council Administration
Ministry of Attorney General
Ph: 250-387-0724 | Fax: 250-387-4349
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Daily Exec. Call
March 26, 2020 4:30:00 PM
March 26, 2020 5:00:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: TAC Internal Communications TAC:EX

To: "All TAC"
Subject: TAC Happenings - March 25, 2020
Date: March 25, 2020 6:00:34 PM

Welcome back to TAC Happenings, after a month-long hiatus. And what a month it’s been,
moves, estimates, and COVID-19. In this edition, besides catching you up on what’s been going
on, we're also endeavouring to provide links to resources and tools you may find helpful. Read
on to learn more...

Who'’s New to TAC

We've had the pleasure of welcoming a few new faces to our Ministry over the past few
weeks. In addition to Sonja Zoeller and David Currie, who were introduced in Shauna
Brouwer’s message of March 16, the following staffing changes have occurred:

Creative, Multiculturalism & Sport Division:

. Rebecca Lypkie has been named Executive Administrative Assistant. Rebecca, who
was the successful candidate in a recent competition will continue reporting to Asha Bhat.

. Adrienne Beck has rejoined TAC on a temporary assignment as Director, Film and

Digital Media Policy with the Creative Sector Branch.

Deputy Minister’s Offi

. Anna Morton will be joining the DMO as Senior Executive Assistant effective
Monday, March 30. A big thank you to Rebecca Lypkie who has taken on additional duties
over the past few months while a competition was run, ensuring the office continued to run
smoothly.

GCPE

. Chris Harbord has taken on the role of Communication Director for TAC, replacing
Brian Cotton who has moved to Agriculture as of March 24.

. Lisa Pilling has returned to the GCPE team supporting TAC afters'22

.22 Lisa has reassumed the Tourism Branch/PavCo portfolio.

Welcome to all! Although official welcome notes are not yet posted for everyone, be assured
we’ll be posting them to the New Faces at TAC page in the Who We Are section of The
INTRANET in the coming days.
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COVID-19 - You Have Questions — Where to Go for Answers

New information on COVID-19 seems to be coming out constantly these days. Be sure to
bookmark the COVID-19 page for BC Public Service Employees (available through MyHR) as
your portal to resources, links and tools related to the virus. The page, which is updated as
new information becomes available, currently includes responses to frequently asked
questions, links to the BC Centre for Disease Control, Healthy Workplace Services, the
Symptom Self Assessment Tool and more.

Are your friends and family looking for info? You may want to direct them to download the
new BC COVID-19 Support App and Self-Assessment Tool, which was launched earlier this

week. In addition to daily stats, this application includes links to news releases, the self
assessment tool and other resources. For tips on managing COVID-19 stress, anxiety and
depression, you may want to forward the link to this document, produced by the Ministry of
Mental Health and Addictions.

Working Remotely? Tips, Tricks and a Request to Help Reduce Network Demands

Many staff are working remotely these days. Do you have a question on set up, which tool to
use, Skype for Business or other tools? The OCIO has recently updated their Remote Access
Guide to provide high level options and instructions to help you function away from the office.

Check out the new guide and/or access other related information through the @Work story,
Remote Work & Tech Tips.

Are you using VPN? You can help reduce network demands by limiting your connectivity to
times when you actually need to access documents and shared drives. Did you know, as
detailed in the Remote Access Guide, if you're using a government-issued work station, you
can access Outlook, ministry websites, SharePoint sites, and make calls without logging in
through VPN. Your email can also be accessed through your personal computer using
https://summer.gov.bc.ca.

Confirm Your Contact Info

When’s the last time you reviewed or updated the contact information on file for you in the
PeopleSoft system? In this electronic age when so little comes through the mail system, it’s
easy to put off or forget to update this type of information. If it's been awhile, you may want

to take a few minutes to review/edit your Personal Details in Employee Self Service. You are
able to make changes to your Address, Contact Details and Emergency Contacts by clicking the
right arrow beside the information that currently appears.
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Recognizing Your Service

Have you been with the BC Public Service for five or more years? If it's one of your five-year
increment anniversaries (e.g., 5, 10, etc.) you are likely eligible to receive a service pin. View
the Service Pins page on @Work to learn of eligibility details, access the eligibility calculator
and/or register for your pin.

NOTE: if you were planning on celebrating a long service award this year (25 years or more),
pleased be advised that, due to renovations taking place at Government House, the 2020
ceremony has been postponed to the fall of 2021.

Have Your Say

BC coastal ferries are integral to many west coast communities. Did you know the service we
know today is largely the same car-ferry system that originated in the 1960s? Do you have
ideas on what a future system could look like? If so, you’ll want to participate in the Coast
Ferries 2020 online survey which is open until 4pm, Friday April 17.

TAC in the News

If you’ve been following the government news site lately, you’ll know that there have been
releases aplenty over the past couple of weeks. Before we started looking for news about how
the Province will be supporting child care providers during the COVID-19 response, and what

the COVID-19 financial aid package for people and businesses looks like, there were a few

related to TAC-supported projects and endeavours. Check out how:

. B.C. communities will benefit from Indigenous tourism investments (March 5,
2020);
° The Vancouver Street Soccer League is empowering community through sport

(March 8, 2020);

. B.C i f ision f f
(March 12, 2020); and

. Multiculturalism grants can advance anti-racism (March 17, 2020)

As well, the International Day for the Elimination of Racial Discrimination took place last
Saturday, March 21.
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Do you have a question or something you’d like highlighted in a future edition? Send it to us at

TAC Internal Communications.

Want to revisit a previous “Happenings” email? They are all posted to the TAC News and
Events section of The INTRANET (Need to Know>News>TAC News and Events) shortly after

they’re sent out.

Page 36 0f 152 TAC-2020-02319



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Beare, Lisa TACEX

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Fwd: Panelist for Destination BC Industry Update

March 25, 2020 4:02:26 PM

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

Begin forwarded message:

From: Destination BC

Date: March 25, 2020 at 3:22:39 PM PDT

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX"

Subject: Panelist for Destination BC Industry Update
Reply-To: daniel.vasquez@destinationbc.ca

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.

Hi Hon. Lisa Beare,

Date Time: Mar 26, 2020 10:30 AM Vancouver
Every week on Thu, until Jun 25, 2020, 14 occurrence(s)

Mar 26, 2020 10:30 AM
Apr 2, 2020 10:30 AM
Apr 9, 2020 10:30 AM
Apr 16, 2020 10:30 AM
Apr 23, 2020 10:30 AM
Apr 30, 2020 10:30 AM
May 7, 2020 10:30 AM
May 14, 2020 10:30 AM
May 21, 2020 10:30 AM
May 28, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 4, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 11, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 18, 2020 10:30 AM
Jun 25, 2020 10:30 AM
s.15; s.17

Topic: Destination BC Industry Update
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s.15; s.17
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Smith, Kate DBC:EX

Cc: Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX; Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX; Currie, David JEDC:EX; Endrizzi,
Nicole DBC:EX; Mason, Clare DBC:EX

Subject: RE: DBC Industry Call

Date: March 25, 2020 3:47:58 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Thanks Kate.
Is this all still doable through the phone app?

From: Smith, Kate DBC:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX ; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX ; Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX ; Currie, David
JEDC:EX ; Endrizzi, Nicole DBC:EX ; Mason, Clare DBC:EX

Subject: RE: DBC Industry Call

Hi Daniela

That's great, thank you.

| am going to add her to the webinar as a panelist. This way she can join Marsha in the ‘waiting
room’, where they will be free to chat, before we begin broadcasting the webinar to attendees.
Pl k her to join 10.20am.

She will receive an email shortly from Zoom. The subject will say ‘Panelist for Destination BC Industry

Update’. Please make sure she has this email on hand lale ) o]la

There is an option to add these details in this new email to her calendar, but unfortunately there is
no way of making it recurring. | will have to add her as a panelist every week, and she will receive a
new email every week with unique details.

The email she will receive will have multiple links in it as per the below image. Please make sure she
uses the one highlighted below.

s.15; s.17

I . ia ol
e Using her phone, click the link ‘Click Here to Join’ (Even if she has an iPhone). The app will
then open and a box will pop up asking about audio, choose dial in.
e Select a number to dial — click blue phone icon beside the 778 number.
o It will ask, would you like to join the meeting automatically? Press Dial.
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o [t will dial and you will hear an automated recording that says please enter meeting ID, and
repeats in French. Please ask her to pause here and wait, as it will auto enter the participant
code, so she does not have to do anything from here.

| will be in the room with Marsha tomorrow.

My cell isS.22 Please call me if there are any issues.
And please let me know if you have any further questions.
Many thanks,

Kate

Kate Smith
: Executive Assistant to the Board of Directors
Destination British Columbia

12th Floor, 510 Burrard Street
Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6C 3A8

(778) 572-4023

Kate.Smith@DestinationBC

Consumer: HelloBC.com
Corporate: DestinationBC.ca

"For the latest information related to COVID-19, and how Destination BC is supporting industry, please

visit our corporate website for updates.”

Sign up here for updates, invites and our industry newsletter, Directions.

Receive updates on our marketing campaigns, hear about tourism development

and media coverage successes, learn facts and figures from our research team,

get news you can use about upcoming events—and much more, right to your inbox.,

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 25, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Smith, Kate DBC:EX <Kate.Smith@destinationbc.ca>

Cc: Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
<Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX <Dawn.Rueckl@gov.bc.ca>; Currie, David
JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DBC Industry Call

Hi Kate,

Yes, Minister Beare will be joining for the first 5 minutes. She will do so via the app, which seemed to
work fine for her last week. We'll also be sure to call in well ahead of time and confirm when she’s
on.

Can we get the cell phone of someone in the room with Marsha so we can notify them when the
Minister is on the call?

Thanks,

Daniela

From: Smith, Kate DBC:EX <Kate.Smith@destinationbc.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 12:23 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.be.ca>; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
<Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX <Dawn.Rueckl@gov.bc.ca>; Currie, David

JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DBC Industry Call
Hi Daniela
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Just checking in ahead of the DBC Industry call tomorrow at 10.30am.
Is Minister Beare available to join for the first 5 minutes?
If so, will you know in advance if she will have access to a computer or if she will be calling in via
phone? | can send further instructions once we know.
Kind Regards
Kate

Kate Smith

Executive Assistant to the Board of Directors

Destination British Columbia

12th Floor, 510 Burrard Street

Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada V6C 3A8

(778) 572-4023

Kate.Smith@DestinationBC.ca

Consumer: HelloBC.com
Corporate: DestinationBC.ca

"For the latest information related to COVID-19, and how Destination BC is supporting industry, please

visit our corporate website for updates.™

Sign up here for updates, invites and our industry newsletter, Directions.

Receive updates on our marketing campaigns, hear about tourism development

and media coverage successes, learn facts and figures from our research team,

get news you can use about upcoming events—and much more, right to your inbox.
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TACEX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: FYI daily correspondence

Date: March 25, 2020 2:16:39 PM

Attachments: LETTER FROM MAYOR RICHMAN.msg

Letter on behalf of Mayor Karen Elliott District of Squamish.msg
re Influx of Visitors to the Samahquam Territory.msg
Shutting down of non-essential businesses .msg

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

To: Smith, Kate DBCEX

Subject: FW: BC Tourism Industry Call Tomorrow
Date: March 25, 2020 12:40:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Hi Kate,

Can you please connect with Nicole? Thanks!

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: FW: BC Tourism Industry Call Tomorrow

Importance: High

Please see below email from DBC. They had the understanding that Minister was reading out a
statement tomorrow and was unable to attend the call. | had let Andrea know but | think Nicole
wants to triple check as she must have received other information.

Can | confirm again that she will not be doing that and will attend this call by Zoom?

Thank you,

Jennifer Dunnett | Administrative Coordinator

Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Room 151, Parliament Buildings

Cell:s.22 | Ph:250.704.3034

E: Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca

From: Endrizzi, Nicole DBC:EX <Nicole.Endrizzi@destinationbc.ca>

Sent: March 25, 2020 12:17 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Tourism Industry Call Tomorrow

Importance: High

Hi Jennifer

| was just speaking with Andrea Berkes and she mentioned that the Minister would like to be on the
BC Tourism Industry Call tomorrow?

We understood that the Minister had a statement that she would like read out and would not be on
this call. Would you be able to confirm whether she will be on the call?

If she is on the call it is a zoom call not a conference call. We are using the zoom platform as it is the
only one that can handle the high volume of attendees. If the Minister is calling in we will send
instructions.

Thanks,

Nicole

Nicole Endrizzi

Assistant Corporate Secretary & Executive Assistant to the CEO
Destination British Columbia

12th Floor, 510 Burrard Street

Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada V6C 3A8

(604) 953-6709

(@
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Consumer: HelloB m

Corporate: DestinationBC.ca

"For the latest information related to COVID-19, and how Destination BC is supporting industry, please visit
our corporate website for updates.”

Sign up here for updates, invites and our industry newsletter, Directions,

Receive updates on our marketing campaigns, hear about tourism development

and media coverage successes, learn facts and figures from our research team,

gel news you can use about upcoming events—and much more, right to your inbox.
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Smith, Kate DBCEX

Cc: Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX; Rueckl, Dawn TAC:EX; Currie, David JEDC:EX
Subject: RE: DBC Industry Call

Date: March 25, 2020 12:25:51 PM

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
JEDC:EX
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

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Office
Date: March 25, 2020 11:50:44 AM
Hi Sydney,
Thanks for this email S 13

s.13

Does that sound ok with you? Of course we can remain in touch about your preferences?
Thanks,

Daniela

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Subject: Office

Hi Daniela,

| didn’t get the chance to speak up during the caII,S'
s.13

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905

E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca

13
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: MIN/DM/MA Meeting
March 26, 2020 11:30:00 AM
March 26, 2020 12:30:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: BC Tourism Industry Call
March 26, 2020 10:15:00 AM
March 26, 2020 11:00:00 AM
Webinar
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Tuesday check in
Date: March 24, 2020 2:36:50 PM

Hey Daniela,

s.22

maintaining the inbox and correspondence
getting my emails to Scott for FOI

social media

fielding CA questions

CO support

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

Accepted: Call with Association Book Publishers
March 24, 2020 2:30:00 PM

March 24, 2020 2:40:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: Parte, Maura PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Senior MA Check-in Call
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Call with ITBC
March 24, 2020 1:00:00 PM
March 24, 2020 1:10:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Call with BCAC
March 24, 2020 2:15:00 PM
March 24, 2020 2:25:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Call with Sport BC
March 24, 2020 1:30:00 PM
March 24, 2020 1:40:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with IATSE LOCAL 891
March 24, 2020 10:55:00 AM

March 24, 2020 11:05:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Call with MPPIA
March 24, 2020 1:15:00 PM
March 24, 2020 1:25:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with BC DMOA (Nancy Small)
March 24, 2020 11:25:00 AM

March 24, 2020 11:35:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call BC Museums Association
March 24, 2020 1:45:00 PM

March 24, 2020 1:55:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with Directors Guild of Canada
March 24, 2020 11:10:00 AM

March 24, 2020 11:20:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with BC Hotel Association
March 24, 2020 11:40:00 AM

March 24, 2020 11:50:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with Canada Media Fund
March 24, 2020 2:00:00 PM

March 24, 2020 2:10:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #1

Page 61 0f 152 TAC-2020-02319



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Call with ITABC
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
March 27, 2020 8:30:00 AM
March 27, 2020 9:00:00 AM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Daily Executive Call
March 26, 2020 8:30:00 AM
March 26, 2020 9:00:00 AM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly Call with Minister Joly
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Email correspondence FYI
Date: March 24, 2020 9:39:23 AM
Hi,

FYI there is a new email campaign starting with a template email from Travel Agencies. An example
is included in the FYI pack | sent to you and Claire yesterday afternoon.

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C:5.22

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Question re: Olympic bid letter (39051 eapps 1385

Date: March 24, 2020 9:33:12 AM

Attachments: 39051 incoming -FW Support for Vancouver 2030 Olympic Bid.msg

39051 Plant Final 200319.docx

Hey,
Can you confirm you wanted it changed from Min Sig to staff sign.

Alison--

From: Correspondence Services TAC:EX

Sent: March 24, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Cc: Correspondence Services TAC:EX

Subject: Question re: Olympic bid letter (39051 eapps 1385
Maorning!

This came back to CB approved but says “Please send from staff.” Does that mean we are changing it
from Min Sig to a staff reply?

Sincerely,

]_I'mclﬁaH C;]"Jauvin

Correspondence Analyst

Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness

and Minister of State for Trade

Ministry of Labour

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
T: 250 356-5171

Page 67 0f 152 TAC-2020-02319



From: Szakacs, Kaylee LASSIEX

To: LP Support Staff; LP Executive Assistants; inistrati rdi ; LP Ministerial Assistants; McAndrews,
Caroline GCPE:EX; NDP Caucus Staff; NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec Director; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; NDP
Constituency Assistants; NDP Interns; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: House Schedule: Monday March 23 - PM

Date: March 23, 2020 12:15:05 PM

Attachments: Script Outline_Sitting of March 23_2020-03-20.docx

Importance: High

Hi all,

Here is the script and schedule for this afternoon. Feel free to contact me anytime with questions.

APPROXIMATE SCHEDULE
1:30 — Start house

1:35 — Business of the House
1:35 — Premier Statement
1:45-QP

2:00 — Business of the House
2:05 — Supply Bill / Sup Estimates
3:00 — Break

3:15 — Employment Bill
4:15 — Finish

4:30 — Royal Assent

Best,

Kaylee

Kaylee Szakacs | Government Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-356-7205 | F: 250-387-4680

kavlee.szakacs@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may

contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Subject: Re: daily correspondence FYI
Date: March 23, 2020 11:09:08 AM
Correct

Sent from my 1Phone
On Mar 23, 2020, at 11:01 AM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX wrote:

Hi Alison,

Just confirming this was just one attachment?

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport

and Multiculturalism

On Mar 23, 2020, at 10:38, Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
<Alison.Copeland@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela and Asha,

Attached are a few pieces of correspondence for your FYI.

Asha- | will be flagging COVID related CMS emails for you, depending on
volume it will be once or twice daily.

Kind regards,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

c.8.22

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
To: i :EX; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Subject: daily correspondence FYI
Date: March 23, 2020 10:38:31 AM
Attachments: 55+ BC Games Richmond.msg

Hi Daniela and Asha,

Attached are a few pieces of correspondence for your FYI.
Asha- | will be flagging COVID related CMS emails for you, depending on volume it will be once
or twice daily.

Kind regards,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

s.22
C:

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TACEX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: Daily correspondence FYI

Date: March 23, 2020 10:29:26 AM

Attachments: any updates.msg

FW A Case for Support - Ocean Wise Conservation Association.msg
URGENT - Tourism Hospitality Recovery Measures.msg
Urgent Restaurant industry Covid-19 impact and industry relief letter.msg

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
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From: Liu, Ange FIN:EX
To: i :EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE: TAC - Tuesday calls
Date: March 22, 2020 11:13:18 AM

Thanks, Daniela!

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: March 22, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Liu, Ange FIN:EX ; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: TAC - Tuesday calls

Hi Ange and Robyn,

We'll spend some time Monday making sure we've got all of our KMs ready.
We’ll then call the folks below on Tuesday. We’ve already been in touch with most of them once or
twice in the last 10 days.

We'll likely be adding calls and I'll let you know as soon as we do.

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
Date: March 20, 2020 at 17:29:24 PDT

To: "Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX" <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Zoeller, Sonja MAH:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TAC - Tuesday calls

Hilenn,

Hoping you can help us schedule the calls below on Tuesday.

1. RDMOs — 20 minutes

2. TIABC

3. UBCP/ACTRA

4. |ATSE LOCAL 891

5. DIRECTORS GUILD OF CANADA - BC
6. BCDMOA

7. BCHOTEL ASSOCIATION

8. ITBC

9. MPPIA

10. BC ALLIANCE FOR ARTS AND CULTURE
11. BC MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION

12. CANADA MEDIA FUND

13. SPORT BC
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
March 23, 2020 4:30:00 PM
March 23, 2020 5:00:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1

Page 74 0f 152 TAC-2020-02319



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Daily Exec. Call
March 23, 2020 4:00:00 PM
March 23, 2020 4:30:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: RE: 2020-03-20 afternoon correspondence review
Date: March 20, 2020 5:40:11 PM

kk

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: March 20, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: RE: 2020-03-20 afternoon correspondence review

Hiya, making sure the below is just an FYl and that no review is needed?

From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 20, 2020 5:23 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2020-03-20 afternoon correspondence review

Hi Daniela and Claire,

Attached are a few pieces of correspondence for your review.

Thanks,

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
c-8.22

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
Date: March 20, 2020 5:22:34 PM

Attachments: Museums need your help.msg

39138 incoming - Re Tourism industry assistance .msg

Arts BC input from regional representatives on current impacts.msg
FW Letter from the BCOMOA.msg

FW redirect from FIN.msg

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

Page 77 of 152 TAC-2020-02319



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
March 20, 2020 8:30:00 AM
March 20, 2020 9:00:00 AM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: MO Check-in
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Call with Mayor of Whistler
March 23, 2020 10:30:00 AM

March 23, 2020 11:00:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: TAC Exec. Meeting
March 19, 2020 5:30:00 PM
March 19, 2020 6:00:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX
To: i :EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: 2020-03-19 afternoon correspondence review
Date: March 19, 2020 4:42:41 PM
Attachments: Bear Viewing sector - C-19.msg

Meeting Request .msg

Hi Daniela and Claire,

attached are a few pieces of correspondence for review.

Claire, | understand you are already cc’d on one of the email threads.

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

Accepted: Call with Mayor of Maple Ridge
March 20, 2020 2:30:00 PM

March 20, 2020 2:45:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: BC Restaurant & Food Association
March 20, 2020 1:15:00 PM

March 20, 2020 1:25:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Any TAC updates for constituencies?
Date: March 19, 2020 2:00:50 PM

Yeah, | can take this one,

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: March 19, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Any TAC updates for constituencies?

Hi Alison,

Can | put this on your plate? There isn’t much to share on the TAC front but perhaps we can put
together an email with links to resources and updates from main crowns/orgs.

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and
Multiculturalism

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Field, Maddie" <Maddie.Field@|eg.bc.ca>

Date: March 19, 2020 at 11:53:31 PDT

To: "Copeland, Alison TAC:EX" <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina
MCF:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX"
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Any TAC updates for constituencies?

Hi folks,

| hope you're all holding up. We're compiling COVID-related information from different
ministries to distribute to MLAs and CAs, and | wanted to check in about what issues
are coming up for you, and whether there’s any information related to TAC that we can
help get out to constit offices. Are there COVID-related issues in your ministry, or
COVID-related changes or actions that have occurred or are in the works that it could
be helpful for CAs to know about, or for MLAs to share with their communities? Are
there ministry-specific issues that have developed that you have messages for, that
could also be useful for constituency office correspondence?

While any information you want to share right now is great, this is of course an ongoing
process, so if you have things to share at any point feel free to send them over to
caucus through me or Susan Vasilev. Information that may change down the line but
might still be useful right now (or possible timelines on when other info or decisions
might be coming) is also helpful.

Feel free to touch base if you have any questions or if there’s anything | can help with.
Cheers,
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Maddie Field |Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government
Caucus

s.22 250-953-4753 B maddie.field@leg.bc.ca

(She/her)
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

Page 88 0f 152 TAC-2020-02319



From: Field, Maddie LASS:EX

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Any TAC updates for constituencies?

Date: March 19, 2020 11:53:38 AM

Hi folks,

| hope you're all holding up. We're compiling COVID-related information from different ministries to
distribute to MLAs and CAs, and | wanted to check in about what issues are coming up for you, and
whether there’s any information related to TAC that we can help get out to constit offices. Are there
COVID-related issues in your ministry, or COVID-related changes or actions that have occurred or are
in the works that it could be helpful for CAs to know about, or for MLAs to share with their
communities? Are there ministry-specific issues that have developed that you have messages for,
that could also be useful for constituency office correspondence?

While any information you want to share right now is great, this is of course an ongoing process, so if
you have things to share at any point feel free to send them over to caucus through me or Susan
Vasilev. Information that may change down the line but might still be useful right now (or possible
timelines on when other info or decisions might be coming) is also helpful.

Feel free to touch base if you have any questions or if there’s anything | can help with.

Cheers,

Maddie Field |Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
$.22 250-953-4753  maddie field@leg.bc.ca

(She/her)

Page 89 of 152 TAC-2020-02319



From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Smith, Kate DBCEX
Subject: Re: MLB on DBC call

Date: March 19, 2020 10:40:16 AM
Hi again,

Can you let me know when we’ll go on?

And how many people are on call?

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

On Mar 19, 2020, at 10:37, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Heads up we can only stay until 11, so hopefully MLB will be on soon.

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
Subject: MLB on DBC call

Date: March 19, 2020 10:37:44 AM
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

Accepted: Call with Jack Crompton (Mayor of Whistler)
March 19, 2020 11:50:00 AM

March 19, 2020 12:00:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: BC Lodging & Campground Association
March 19, 2020 11:35:00 AM

March 19, 2020 11:45:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: DBC Weekly Industry Conference Call Briefing
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From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TACEX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: 2020-03-19 correspondence review

Date: March 19, 2020 9:19:48 AM

Attachments: Fwd BC letter.msg

Science Centres Museums and Covid 19.msg
Whistler Closure.msg

Good morning,

Attached are a few pieces of correspondence for your review.

Thanks,

Alison

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

Accepted: Call with Greater Vancouver Professional Theatre
March 20, 2020 2:15:00 PM

March 20, 2020 2:25:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Call with ISPARC
March 20, 2020 2:00:00 PM
March 20, 2020 2:10:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: BC Seniors Games Society
March 20, 2020 1:45:00 PM

March 20, 2020 1:55:00 PM

Conf. Call Line #1
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: DBC Weekly Industry Conference Call Briefing

Page 99 of 152 TAC-2020-02319



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Vancouver Art Gallery
March 19, 2020 11:05:00 AM
March 19, 2020 11:15:00 AM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Music BC

March 19, 2020 12:35:00 PM
March 19, 2020 12:45:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #1
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: Exec. Team Call
March 18, 2020 4:00:00 PM
March 18, 2020 5:00:00 PM
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
March 19, 2020 12:20:00 PM
March 19, 2020 12:30:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #2
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Canada West Ski Areas Association
March 19, 2020 12:05:00 PM

March 19, 2020 12:15:00 PM

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

Accepted: Adventure Tourism Coalition
March 19, 2020 11:20:00 AM

March 19, 2020 11:30:00 AM

Conf. Call Line #2
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: Parte, Maura PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Senior MA Mtg Re: COVID-19 Update
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX
Accepted: MO Call

March 18, 2020 11:15:00 AM
March 18, 2020 12:00:00 PM
Conf. Call Line #2
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From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Tourism Emergency Contingency Fund

Date: March 17, 2020 9:39:09 AM

Attachments: Premier Horgan - Tourism Emergency Contingency Fund.pdf
FYI

From: Walt Judas

Sent: March 16, 2020 12:27 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX ; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX ; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX;
Minister, TAC TAC:EX ; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX ; Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: Tourism Emergency Contingency Fund

Good afternoon,

On behalf of British Columbia's tourism industry, please find enclosed a letter of request for
government assistance during the COVID-19 crisis.

Best Regards,
Walt Judas
CEO, TIABC
778-953-0620
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From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Parte, Maura PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: ALL MA"s -Conference call Today @ 2:30-3:00pm -

Date: March 16, 2020 1:32:53 PM

Good afternoon everyone;

Amber Hockin has asked all MA's to participate in a conference call today from 2:30-3:00pm.
Please see details below.

15; 817

Thank you,

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to

Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff to the Premier

and Amber Hockin- Deputy Chief of Staff to the Premier.
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From: Clint Fraser

To: Amy Thacker - CCCTA
Cc: Porges, Richard DBC:EX; amh.mLEsLLen Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Glenn Mandziuk; kathy@kootenayrockies.com;
Eerguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX; Hall, Cheryl M TAC:EX; McInnes, Neil DBC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Poirier,
Dorice TAC:EX; Shang, Cmdv TAC EX; Riedel, David E TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting March 17th now by telconference/zoom
Date: March 15, 2020 2:16:18 PM

Sounds like the right plan.
Cheers,
Clint

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 2:10 PM, Amy Thacker - CCCTA wrote:

Me three

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Porges, Richard DBC:EX"

Date: 2020-03-15 1:53 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: Anthony Everett

Cc: "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" , Glenn Mandziuk , Amy Thacker - CCCTA ,
"Clint Fraser (clint@nbctourism.com)" , kathy@kootenayrockies.com, "Ferguson,
Suzanne A TAC:EX" , "Hall, Cheryl M TAC:EX" , "McInnes, Neil DBC:EX",
"Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX" , "Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX" , "Shang, Cindy
TAC:EX", "Riedel, David E TAC:EX"

Subject: Re: Meeting March 17th now by telconference/zoom

I agree as well.

I will probably be in Vancouver anyhow. If not, those of us in Victoria could gather in
one place.

Richard

Richard Porges
Destination British Columbia

On Mar 15, 2020, at 1:42 PM, Anthony Everett wrote:
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Good decision in light of circumstances.
Thx

Anthony

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 1:24 PM, Avison, Claire TAC:EX wrote:

Hi All — given the c19 situation I suggest we meet on Tuesday by zoom/teleconference
vs in person. I appreciate that this is less than ideal, but I also recognize that everyone
is very busy dealing with these circumstances and meeting by teleconference will take
less time away for other time demands. I think it is something we should consider.
Please let me know if this can work. Thanks

Be healthy

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell:
250-217-9059 | claire.avison@gov.bc.ca
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From:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Executive Update PSA:EX
An Update from Don Wright: Message to all Employees on COVID-19
March 13, 2020 6:20:24 PM

image002.png

Don Wright

Deputy Minister to the Premier,
Cabinet Secretary and

Head of the BC Public Service

essage to all Employees on COVID-19

I apologize for sending this out so late in the day, but it has been a really eventful, hectic week and I thought
it important to reach out to you now, rather than wait for Monday.

Over the last several weeks, the Public Service has taken on the extraordinary task of monitoring, planning
for and responding to the progression of the COVID-19 virus, while also delivering services to the public
under unique and evolving conditions.

While all ministries have a role to play in the response to COVID-19, I would like to particularly
acknowledge the incredible focus and efforts of the Ministry of Health over the past several weeks. We all
know that the virus has had a rapid path from emerging in early January to being the centre of global discase
control efforts and news coverage. Over that time, Deputy Minister Stephen Brown, Provincial Health Officer
Bonnie Henry and many others in the Health team have been working tirelessly to prepare our health care
system and limit the spread of COVID-19 across the province.

Given that COVID-19 has taken a rapid path from emerging in early January to being present in almost every
country around the world today, many of you may have concerns and questions about how to protect yourself
in the workplace and at home with your families.

Government has taken significant steps to protect the health and safety of public servants and we will
continue to adapt our approach as necessary based on regular input and expert advice of the Provincial Health
Officer and the BC Centre for Disease Control. Information on workplace issues specific to the BC Public
Service is available on the MyHR site which will be updated regularly with the latest information. If you have
questions that are not addressed in the available information resources, please seek advice through the MyHR
service or raise your questions with your supervisor or Deputy Minister. In the case of a genuinely urgent
workplace safety emergency, you can call 1 250 952 0911.

I would note that:

o The best way to protect ourselves and each other is to practice effective prevention and “social
distancing™ actions, which includes washing our hands properly and regularly, avoiding touching our
faces, and staying home when sick.

o The BC Public Service will support virtual work options during the COVID-19 response where
operational requirements can be fulfilled. Deputy Ministers have the authority to determine which
services can be delivered virtually and will do so on a case-by-case basis.

« Dr. Bonnie Henry has provided guidance on cancelling events or gatherings involving 250 people or
more, but was clear that this does not mean closing workplaces with 250 or more people. At the
discretion of Deputy Ministers, smaller meetings and events can continue, but ministries should make
accommodations for telephone or Skype participation and reduce numbers where it is practical to do so.

o Current recommendations now advise against all non-essential travel outside of Canada, including to
the United States. Anyone who does travel outside Canada will be required to self-isolate for 14 days
upon their return.

« Actions taken by other countries are not necessarily applicable in a Canadian or B.C. context. B.C.
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officials are working closely with Canada to coordinate matters of federal and federal jurisdiction. Dr.
Henry is also working closely with her national and international colleagues and makes decisions
informed by medical evidence and local needs and circumstances.

The extraordinary pace and circumstances of COVID-19 are placing new demands on ministries and public
sector organizations and causing strain for our clients, stakeholders and colleagues, and I would ask that you
treat yourselves and each other with compassion and understanding. My thanks to all public servants who are
actively involved in supporting the complex, challenging and evolving provincial response. We all can do our
part by doing our best to minimize the potential spread of the virus, and to support our colleagues who are
working to protect British Columbians.

Don

M,g’

BRITISH

coviin | Where ideas work

Please note: replics to this email will go to Employee News, and will be forwarded to the relevant executive members as appropriate.
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Message from the Minister
Date: March 13, 2020 2:03:57 PM

This is amazing. Thank you!

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

-]

On Mar 13, 2020, at 1:54 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX wrote:

From: TAC Internal Communications TAC:EX

Sent: March 13, 2020 1:54 PM

To: 'All TAC'

Subject: Message from the Minister

The past few weeks have been incredibly busy for our Ministry. In addition to our
normal (heavy) workload, we’ve had a few unexpected events occur which have
required extra effort. Being called up first for the Estimates debates, while
simultaneously working to deliver on other projects such as the Royal BC Museum, the
Chinese Canadian Museum, the launch of B.C.'s new Sports Framework, both the
Athlete of the Year and Multiculturalism and Anti-Racism Awards, along with
preparations for the Federal Provincial Territorial meetings, have required a
tremendous amount of energy and dedication. Layering on the fact that many of you
moved offices during this same period, it's truly amazing to consider what’s been
accomplished.

Unfortunately, we've had no time to celebrate as we’ve also been focusing on the
potential impacts of COVID-19. Increased effort has been required by many of you, not
only to now postpone some of the events noted above, but also to help as we work
closely with our Crown agencies and key partners to assess the situation, respond to
inquiries and also begin to work cross-government on mitigation and recovery
planning,

And so, before another day goes by, | want to assure you that your constant
commitment to getting the job done, however big or small it may be, is greatly
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appreciated.

Thank you!

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Urgent Call Requested
Date: March 13, 2020 11:44:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Dealt with. Thanks for the flag!

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

On Mar 13, 2020, at 11:42, Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For you

From: Matthew Holme <matthew.holme@tourismvictoria.com>

Sent: March 13, 2020 8:03 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Urgent Call Requested

Hi Daniela,

Could give me a call when you received this email. Our CEO needs to call you. It is quite

urgent given the situation around COVID-19.

Thanks,

MATTHEW HOLME | Manager, Corporate Communications and Destination Management
DESTINATION GREATER VICTORIA

200 - 737 Yates Street | Victoria, BC | Canada V8W 1L6

d 250-414-6976 | c 778-871-2545

matthew. holme@tourismvictoria.com | www.tourismvictoria.com | DMAP Accredited

Facebook | Twitter | Youtube | Instagram | Blog | Sign up for the Visit Victoria eNewsletter

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION AND/OR DOCUMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL OR PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION [BUSINESS OR TECHNICAL DATA), THE INFORMATION 15 SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, ¥OU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE OR OTHER USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS
TRANSMISSIOM IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE SEND A RETURN EMAIL AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR
SYSTEM.
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Natalya Brodie

Cc: Lasse Gustavsson

Subject: Re: Ocean Wise and the Vancouver Aquarium
Date: March 12, 2020 6:42:07 PM

Hi again, Natalya.

Wanted to pass this quote from Dr. Bonnie Henry at today’s press conference:

“What we are not saying is that any building that has over 250 people in it should be closed.
Although we are telling workplaces now to start thinking about how to increase distances
within your workplaces.”

Daniela Gardea

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and
Multiculturalism

On Mar 12, 2020, at 18:25, Natalya Brodie <Natalya.Brodie(@ocean.org> wrote:

Daniela,
Thank you for getting back to me and for your call earlier.

As this is a public health issue, we have formally reached out to the B.C. Ministry
of Health to seek clarification.

Please keep me posted if you receive any updates on your end. Our focus to on
the health and safety of the public and our employees.

Thank you,

Natalya

On Mar 12, 2020, at 5:41 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Natalya,

I’ve asked staff from the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture to
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keep you appraised if further details about instructions to cancel
gatherings are announced by the Minister of Health.

To recap our call, the directive is for events in which 250+ people are
gathered in the same room in close proximity to each other at the
same time. Based on my experience visiting the Aquarium, 250+
people gatherings aren’t part of your programming nor do I believe
you have a space to accommodate 250+ people at the same time. If
you do, those parts of your programming would be affected by the
directive.

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible
for Sport and Multiculturalism

On Mar 12, 2020, at 16:45, Natalya Brodie

wrote:
Hi Daniela,

Could you please urgently give me a call as soon as you have a
moment?

Thank you,

Natalya Brodie
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Government Relations
Ocean Wise

1-604-805-6092

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE IS
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT MAY CONTAIN
PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. ANY
UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
[F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT
OUR INTERNAL RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU

We enjoy talking to you — If you do not wish to receive further
information from us (where applicable), please email
PRIVACY@OCEAN.ORG<mailto:PRIVACY@OCEAN.ORG> or
write to our policy officer at Ocean Wise Conservation Association,
PO Box 3232 Vancouver, BC V6B 3X8

For more information about our privacy or anti-spam policies, please
visit www.ocean.org<http: >
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From: Natalya Brodie

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Lasse Gustavsson

Subject: Re: Ocean Wise and the Vancouver Aquarium
Date: March 12, 2020 6:25:55 PM

Daniela,

Thank you for getting back to me and for your call earlier.
As this is a public health issue, we have formally reached out to the B.C. Ministry of Health to seek clarification.

Please keep me posted if you receive any updates on your end. Our focus to on the health and safety of the public
and our employees.

Thank you,

Natalya

> On Mar 12, 2020, at 5:41 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Natalya,

>

> I"ve asked staff from the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture to keep you appraised if further details about
instructions to cancel gatherings are announced by the Minister of Health.

>

> To recap our call, the directive is for events in which 250+ people are gathered in the same room in close
proximity to each other at the same time. Based on my experience visiting the Aquarium, 250+ people gatherings
aren’t part of your programming nor do I believe you have a space to accommodate 250+ people at the same time. If
you do, those parts of your programming would be affected by the directive.

>

= em

>

> Daniela Gardea

> Senior Ministerial Assistant

= Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

>

= On Mar 12, 2020, at 16:45, Natalya Brodie <Natalya.Brodie(@ocean.org<mailto:Natalva Brodie@ocean.org=>
wrote:

>

>

> Hi Daniela,

>

> Could you please urgently give me a call as soon as you have a moment?

>

> Thank you,

>

>

> Natalya Brodie

> Government Relations

> Ocean Wise

> 1-604-805-6092

>
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Vow oV

=

> CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT
MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS. PLEASE
THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU

=

=

=

> We enjoy talking to you — If you do not wish to receive further information from us (where applicable), please
email PRIVACY@OCEAN.ORG<mailto:PRIVACY @OCEAN.ORG> or write to our policy officer at Ocean Wise
Conservation Association, PO Box 3232 Vancouver, BC V6B 3X8

> For more information about our privacy or anti-spam policies, please visit
www.ocean.org<http://www.ocean.org>
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Natalya Brodie

Subject: Re: Ocean Wise and the Vancouver Aquarium
Date: March 12, 2020 5:41:21 PM

Hi Natalya,

I’ve asked staff from the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture to keep you appraised if
further details about instructions to cancel gatherings are announced by the Minister of Health.

To recap our call, the directive is for events in which 250+ people are gathered in the same
room in close proximity to each other at the same time. Based on my experience visiting the
Aquarium, 250+ people gatherings aren’t part of your programming nor do I believe you have
a space to accommodate 250+ people at the same time. If you do, those parts of your
programming would be affected by the directive.

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism

On Mar 12, 2020, at 16:45, Natalya Brodie <Natalya.Brodie@ocean.org> wrote:

Hi Daniela,

Could you please urgently give me a call as soon as you have a moment?
Thank you,

Natalya Brodie

Government Relations

Ocean Wise
1-604-805-6092

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY
FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED OR
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN
ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY
CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU
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We enjoy talking to you — If you do not wish to receive further information from
us (where applicable), please email PRIVACY@OCEAN.ORG or write to our
policy officer at Ocean Wise Conservation Association, PO Box 3232 Vancouver,
BC V6B 3X8

For more information about our privacy or anti-spam policies, please visit

WWW.0CEan.org
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From: Natalya Brodie

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Ocean Wise and the Vancouver Aquarium
Date: March 12, 2020 4:45:04 PM

Hi Daniela,

Could you please urgently give me a call as soon as you have a moment?

Thank you,

Natalya Brodie
Government Relations
Ocean Wise
1-604-805-6092

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT MAY
CONTAIN PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU

We enjoy talking to you — If you do not wish to receive further information from us (where applicable), please email
PRIVACY @OCEAN.ORG or write to our policy officer at Ocean Wise Conservation Association, PO Box 3232
Vancouver, BC V6B 3X8

For more information about our privacy or anti-spam policies, please visit www.ocean.org
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Multi awards and MMA
Date: March 12, 2020 4:00:25 PM

Hi Team. In light of the announcements this afternoon the multi awards will have to be
postponed and the MMA events will have to be canceled. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

]
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: Hall, Cheryl M TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: RDMO/DBC/TAC meeting
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From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: RE: As discussed

Date: March 11, 2020 12:47:22 PM
Thanks!

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: March 11, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: As discussed

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
To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly Team Meeting
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From: Hagaglund, Jarrett PREM:EX
To: i :EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Christine Sinclair
Date: March 10, 2020 6:44:36 PM

That would be great. No rush , we were brainstorming for a spring event.
Thanks!
Jarrett

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Sent: March 10, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX ; Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Christine Sinclair

Hi Jarrett,

Not sure how this got lost. Do you still need this info? If so, Marina can check with staff if we have
contact info for Christine Sinclair and/or her team.

From: Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 20, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela PREM:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Christine Sinclair

Hey Daniela and Marina,

Naveen had thoughts about doing an event this spring honouring Christine Sinclair. Do you folks
know how we would be st get in touch with Team Canada or Christine?

Thanks so much!

Jarret

Jarrett Hagglund | Executive Coordinator to the Premier

Office of the Premier
Office: 236-478-1561 | Cell: 604-817-1458
Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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From: Allison Mailer

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
Subject: Contact information

Date: March 9, 2020 10:19:49 AM
Attachments: image005.png

Good morning Daniela — | just wanted to touch base and make sure you have my contact information as we get set
for our busy Athlete of the Year Awards week.

As discussed my cell phone 778-839-8576 if you need a quick call or to send a text.

Thank you,

Allison
Allison Mailer
Communication Manager

SPORT
BC

T:604.647.7443 | C: 778.839.8576 | sportbc.com
250 —999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC V6C 3C1

54th Annual Athlete of the Year Awards!

ATHI.ETE'("HFEYEAH -..,,-,,1,:.7_,_.: s b ch

AWARDS Bc Buy your tickets

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If
you received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any
attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information
contained. Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

To: Robb, Amanda EMPR:EX; Ellis, Jaelin EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Fogg, Bruce EMPR:EX; Dunnett,
Jennifer TAC:EX; White, Sydney TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Andrews, Scott
TAC:EX

Cc: Olson, Lianna FIN:EX

Subject: eQICs: Duty Minister and Back-Up - Mar 9 to 15

Date: March 6, 2020 1:54:17 PM

Good morning,

This is a friendly reminder that Minister Mungall is scheduled as Primary Minister on duty for e-OIC

signing from Mar 9 to 15, and Minister Beare as back-up. In addition to myself, you may also receive
requests for signing from Jaime Armstrong for Bills, and Lianna Olson for CABRO orders.

There will likely be a few orders needing signature over the course of the week. Please let me know
if there are any days or times your Minister won’t be available for signing.

As always, PREM Tech is on standby to assist with iPad signing, and can be reached at 250-953-5151
or by email: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca.

Many thanks,

Michelle Dubuc
OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations
New number: 778 974 5080
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From: Szakacs, Kaylee LASSIEX

To: NDP Legislative Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff
ce: LP Senior Ministerial Assi - LP Ministerial Assi LPE ive Assi
Subject: ROYAL ASSENT - Please proceed to the Big House NOW

Date: March 5, 2020 5:37:07 PM

Importance: High

All Members to Chambers for Royal Assent, please!
Best,
Kaylee

Kaylee Szakacs | Government Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-356-7205 | F: 250-387-4680

kaylee.szakacs@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca
**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Hannah, Matt LASS:EX

To: Hannah, Matt LASS:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: s.22

Date: March 5, 2020 4:42:02 PM

Hello everyone,
s.22

Everyone is welcome.
Please note thats.22 was set to happen in the

caucus room.

Matt Hannah | Director of Issues Management | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Cell: (778) 389 0486 | Matt.Hannah@leg.bc.ca
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
To: Hall, Cheryl M TAC:EX
Subject: Accepted: RDMO TAC DBC Meeting
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: CHNL: Horgan - COVID-19 & tourism
Date: March 5, 2020 9:34:15 AM

FYI

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and

Multiculturalism
Begin forwarded message:
From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 5, 2020 at 07:44:14 PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: CHNL: Horgan - COVID-19 & tourism

CHNL (Kamloops)

05-Mar-2020 07:00

Copyright

INO..

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is
only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
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creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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From: Maartman, William PSSG:EX

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff;
LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PREM Directors; LP PO Deputy Minister; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: "NDPMLAs-PRIVATE-ExecDirector@leg.bc.ca"; "NDPCaucusStaff@leg.bc.ca"; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Szakacs, Kavlee LASS:EX

Subject: Government House Business | March 5

Date: March 4, 2020 7:18:05 PM

Hi all,

See below for Thursday’s schedule. Please reach out if you have any questions.
ROYAL ASSENT IS SCHEUDLED FOR 5:45
THURSDAY

BILL INTRODUCTIONS:

e none
MORNING BUSINESS:
oC . f the Whole — main cham!
o Bill 2 — Motor Vehicle Amendment Act — MOTI
e Estimates — little house
o Ministry of Children, Family Development (1hr)
AFTERNOON BUSINESS:
. i — main ch r

o Bill 9 — Evidence Amendment Act — AG

o Esti _little |
o Education (7 hrs)
BIG HOUSE/COMMITTEE B LITTLE HOUSE/COMMITTEE A
(MAIN CHAMBER) (DOUGLAS FIR ROOM)
Thursday MORNING COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE ESTIMATES
March 5 (11:00am to Bill 2 — Motor Vehicle Amendment Act - MOTI MCFD (1hrs)
12:00pm)
AFTERNOON COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE ESTIMATES
(1:30pm to Bill 9 — Evidence Amendment Act — AG Education (7hrs)
6:00pm)
SECOND READING
Bill 5 — Employment Standards Amendment Act -
LBR

Will Maartman

Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the House Leader
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-679-4952
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From: Szakacs, Kaylee LASSIEX

To: NDP Legislative Assistants; NDP Communications; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff; NDP MLAs -
PRIVATE & Exec Director

Cc: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX; LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; NDP
Intern

Subject: DIVISION VOTE NOW! Please proceed to BIG HOUSE now!

Date: March 4, 2020 6:45:34 PM

Importance: High

Pl nsure Member is in the BIG H ron w BIGH E now.

Thank you,

Kaylee

Kaylee Szakacs | Government Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7205 | F: 250-387-4680
kaylee.szakacs@leg.bec.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca

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
Accepted: MIN/DM/MA
March 5, 2020 1:30:00 PM
March 5, 2020 2:30:00 PM
MO
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Gardea, Daniela TACEX

MINCAL, TAC TAC:EX

Accepted: Travel Time to Victoria Conference Centre
March 5, 2020 12:00:00 PM

March 5, 2020 12:30:00 PM
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Contact Number
Date: March 4, 2020 3:19:41 PM
HiJenn,

Can you send my cell to Andrea so she sends it to Grant?

From: Graham, Chris TAC:EX

Sent: March 4, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Contact Number

Daniela:

| am doing up a contact list for the Ministers Conference. Do you have a cell number | can addt? Can
| add a cell number for the Minister?
Sincerely,

Chris Graham

Policy Analyst

Sport Branch

(778-6598-3339) phone

PREMIER'S AWARD
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From: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Biazi, Mahdivar LASS:EX;

JEDC:EX; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX; Kana, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX;
Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Dewan, Veeno LASS:EX; Li,
Jony LASS:EX; Walia, Sharon LASS:EX; Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX; Liu, Ange FIN:EX; Pham,
Thuy HLTH:EX; Ho, Theresa EMPR:EX; Sangha, Jasmeet LBR:EX; Cardona, Diego AEST:EX; i
TAC:EX; Yano, Brady LASS:EX; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX; Banh, Lindsay MCF:EX; L rt, Leslie IRR:EX; Tseng,
Eugene CITZ:EX

Subject: BIPOC Meeting/Call

Date: March 3, 2020 5:54:38 PM

Hi folks,

Just a reminder that the meeting is tomorrow at 10 am. Hope to see/hear you there!
Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

604-220-5303
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Maartman, William PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: Multiculturalism Estimates
Date: March 2, 2020 4:42:00 PM
Hey Will,
Stillwell saying S- 13

s.13

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: February 28, 2020 7:00 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William PSSG:EX ; Smith, Krystal CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Multiculturalism Estimates

Thanks Daniela.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2020, at 3:54 PM, Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Will,
The budget (and staff) for Multiculturalism still lives in TAC; therefore, Ministry staffs.13
s.13

Copying Amber Hockins.13

From: Maartman, William PSSG:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 28, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Smith, Krystal CITZ:EX <Krystal.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: multiculturalism minister

Hi friends,
s.13

Thanks!
W

Will Maartrman

Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the House Leader
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-679-4952
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From: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 38914 incoming - Selection process for Destination Canada President and Chief Executive Officer
Date: March 2, 2020 1:07:18 PM

Attachments: image005.png

FYI

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
C:8.22

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca

From: Minister of Economic Development / Ministre du Développement économique (IC)

Sent: February 28, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Subject: 38914 incoming - Selection process for Destination Canada President and Chief Executive Officer

Ministre du Développement économique
et des Langues officielles

Minister of Economic Development
and Official Languages

(La version frangaise suit.)

The Honourable Lisa Beare, M.L.A.

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Government of British Columbia

Dear Minister Beare:

[ am writing to inform you that the Government of Canada has relaunched the open selection process
for the position of President and Chief Executive Officer of Destination Canada (Canadian Tourism
Commission). I am reaching out to encourage you to share this posting with strong candidates within
your community and network.

Destination Canada is Canada’s national tourism marketing organization. It is responsible for
marketing Canada as a premier four-season tourism destination where travellers can enjoy
extraordinary experiences. Destination Canada also supports a co-operative relationship between the
private sector and the governments of Canada, the provinces, and the territories with respect to
Canadian tourism. With tourism being a fast-growing sector that employs 1.8 million Canadians,
Destination Canada has an important role to play in unlocking the full potential of the tourism sector by
growing tourism export revenues for Canada, supporting job creation, and increasing Canada’s global
competitiveness as a tourism destination. In this regard, Destination Canada is an important partner in
implementing Creating Middle Class Jobs: A Federal Tourism Growth Strategy.

The President and Chief Executive Officer is responsible for setting Destination Canada’s strategic
direction, managing its day-to-day operations, and providing advice to the Chair and Board of
Directors on carrying out their responsibilities under the Canadian Tourism Commission Act, the
Financial Administration Act, and other relevant legislation. The President and Chief Executive Officer
also promotes Canada to Canadians and leads tourism marketing partnerships, in particular with
provincial and territorial governments and the private and not-for-profit sectors, to execute innovative
Canadian marketing campaigns and ensure that the necessary strategies are in place to help maximize
the economic benefits generated by the tourism industry.

The Government of Canada is applying a rigorous approach to Governor in Council (GIC)

Page 147 of 152 TAC-2020-02319



appointments built on an open, transparent, and merit-based selection process. This approach reflects
the fundamental role that over 1,500 Canadians play in our democracy as they serve on commissions,
boards, Crown corporations, agencies, and tribunals across the country. It will result in the
recommendation of high-quality candidates who truly reflect Canada’s diversity and will bolster
Canadians’ confidence in these important organizations.

More information on the GIC appointment policy and the Destination Canada President and Chief
Executive Officer selection process can be found on the government’s GIC appointments webpage.
Interested applicants must apply online. Review of applications will begin on March 11, 2020.
Candidates who had applied between November 9, 2018, and September 11, 2019, do not need to re-
apply to be considered for this position.

Thank you for your assistance in this important matter.

Madame la Ministre,

Je vous écris pour vous informer que le gouvernement du Canada a relancé le processus de sélection
ouvert pour le poste de président-directeur général de Destination Canada (Commission canadienne
du tourisme). Je fais appel a vous pour vous encourager a faire part de cette possibilité d’emploi a de
solides candidats au sein de votre communauté et de votre réseau.

Destination Canada est I’organisme national de marketing pour le tourisme au pays. Il est responsable
de la promotion du Canada comme destination touristique quatre saisons de premier choix ou les
voyageurs peuvent vivre des expériences extraordinaires. Destination Canada favorise aussi les
relations de collaboration entre le secteur privé et les gouvernements du Canada, des provinces et des
territoires en ce qui concerne le tourisme au Canada. Le tourisme étant un secteur en croissance rapide
qui emploie 1,8 million de Canadiens, Destination Canada joue un réle important pour tirer parti du
plein potentiel du secteur touristique en augmentant les revenus d’exportation du tourisme pour le
Canada, en favorisant la création d’emplois et en faisant croitre la compétitivité du Canada sur la scéne
internationale en tant que destination touristique. A cet égard, Destination Canada est un partenaire
important dans la mise en ceuvre de Créer des emplois pour la classe moyenne : Une stratégie fédérale
pour la croissance du tourisme.

Le président-directeur général est responsable de définir la direction stratégique de Destination Canada,
de gérer ses opérations quotidiennes et de fournir des conseils au président et au Conseil
d’administration dans 1’exercice de leurs responsabilités en vertu de la Loi sur la Commission
canadienne du tourisme, de la Loi sur la gestion des finances publiques et d’autres lois pertinentes. Le
président-directeur général fait également la promotion du Canada auprés des Canadiens et dirige des
partenariats pour le marketing du tourisme, en particulier avec les gouvernements provinciaux et
territoriaux ainsi qu’avec les secteurs prives et a but non lucratif, afin de mener des campagnes de
marketing canadiennes novatrices. Il doit aussi s assurer que les stratégies nécessaires sont en place
afin de maximiser les avantages économiques générés par 1’industrie touristique.

Le gouvernement du Canada met en ceuvre une approche rigoureuse a 1’é¢gard des nominations par le
gouverneur en conseil (GC) qui est fondée sur un processus de sélection ouvert, transparent et axé sur
le mérite. Cette approche refléte le réle fondamental que jouent plus de 1 500 Canadiens dans notre
démocratie en siégeant a des commissions, des conseils, des sociétés d’Etat, des organismes et des
tribunaux partout au pays. Elle ménera a la recommandation de candidats hautement qualifiés qui
reflétent réellement la diversité canadienne et renforcera la confiance des Canadiens envers ces
importantes organisations.

De plus amples renseignements sur la politique de nomination du GC et sur le processus de sélection
du président-directeur général de Destination Canada se trouvent sur la page Web des nominations
par le GC. Les personnes intéressées doivent présenter leur candidature en ligne. L’examen des
demandes débutera le 11 mars 2020. Les candidats ayant postulé entre le 9 novembre 2018 et le 11
septembre 2019 n’ont pas besoin de présenter leur candidature a nouveau pour étre considérés pour ce
poste.

En vous remerciant de votre aide dans ce dossier important, je vous prie d’agréer I’expression de mes
sentiments les meilleurs.
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L’honorable Mélanie Joly, C.P., députée / The Honourable Mélanie Joly, P.C., M.P.

Canada
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From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: Federal Arts and Culture NR

Date: March 2, 2020 9:44:55 AM

FYI -

victoria.html

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

To: i :EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Copeland, Alison LASS:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX;
Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Subject: Canceled flight

Date: March 1, 2020 6:16:34 PM

Hi Team. My Helijet was canceled due to icing. Taking the 7am flight tomorrow morning
instead. Will make for a long day but we’ve got this. Thanks.

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

Accepted: Briefing with PJH Re: BC Lions
March 2, 2020 10:00:00 AM

March 2, 2020 10:30:00 AM

PO
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